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Mr. Stephen LeClair

Financial Accountability Officer
2 Bloor Street West

Toronto, ON

M4W 3E2

RE: FAO Information Request FA1510-01 — Plan to undertake an analysis of the
Ontario Retirement Pension Plan (ORPP)

Dear Mr. LeClair

Further to my letter of May 27", 2016 attached are the responsive documents that we
committed to providing by June 3d 2016.

Once your office has had the opportunity to review the documents, please feel free to
contact Marc Sharrett, Director of Strategic Stakeholder Relations at the ORPP
Implementation Secretariat. Marc can be contacted directly at Marc.Sharrett@ontario.ca
or (416) 212-6595.

The remaining documents will be forwarded to you by July 29", 2016. The Ministry of
Finance is committed to assisting the FAO on its analysis of the ORPP so that it can
provide timely and relevant analysis to the Legislative Assembly of Ontario.

Sincerely,

K —

Scott Thompson
Deputy Minister



Mr. Stephen LeClair
Page 2

Attachments:

FA1510-1 — Cover spreadsheet; and items listed therein

Cc:  Brian Lewis, Assistant Deputy Minister, Office of Economic Policy
Chris Giannekos, Assistant Deputy Minister, Office of the Budget
Leah Myers, Assistant Deputy Minister, ISPPD
Mahmood Naniji, Associate Deputy Minister, ORPP Implementation Secretariat



